

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Admin AP Automotive Services <mota@apautomotive.services>
Sent: Friday, 17 December 2021 3:47 PM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Cc: Juliana .; Paul Ho; Chrystia Liew; info; Marcus Teo
Subject: Re: FW: SGX 1308Y-DOA: 14/5/2021

Hi Veron,

We accepted the COR offer of \$3,000.00 and 8 repair days.

We will submit the LOD accordingly.

Best regards,

Zaleha

AP Automotive Services Pte Ltd

ROC: 202022890H

BLK 9006 TAMPINES ST 93

#01-202 TAMPINES INDUSTRIAL PARK A

SINGAPORE 528840

TEL: 6970 4786 FAX: 6787 4886

On Mon, 13 Dec 2021 at 14:37, Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Zaleha,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

According to surveyor, at the time of inspection he has informed John repair limit \$3,000.

Please close at Lump Sum repair limit \$3000 @ 8 days.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email : sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin AP Automotive Services <mota@apautomotive.services>

Sent: Monday, 13 December 2021 12:54 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Juliana . <juliana@apautomotive.services>; Paul Ho <paul@apautomotive.services>; Chrystia Liew <chrystia@apautomotive.services>; info <info@apautosg.com>; Marcus Teo <marcus@apautosg.com>

Subject: Re: FW: SGX 1308Y-DOA: 14/5/2021

Dear Veron,

Can revise the COR to \$3,500.00 and 8 repair days?

Best regards,

Zaleha

AP Automotive Services Pte Ltd

ROC: 202022890H

BLK 9006 TAMPINES ST 93

#01-202 TAMPINES INDUSTRIAL PARK A

SINGAPORE 528840

TEL: 6970 4786 FAX: 6787 4886

On Mon, 13 Dec 2021 at 12:13, Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Juliana,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Lump Sum repair limit \$3000 @ 8 days.

Kindly confirmed.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 10 December 2021 1:30 PM
To: juliana@apautomotive.services
Cc: John Ong <john@apautomotive.services>
Subject: SGX 1308Y-DOA: 14/5/2021

Dear Juliana,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Lump Sum repair limit \$3000 @ 8 days.

Kindly confirmed.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)